From: Darrin jenkins

To: Chris Coursey

Subject: Re: map?

Date: Sunday, October 31, 2021 8:49:34 PM
EXTERNAL

Happy to help. Let me know if any other edits are helpful.

On Oct 31, 2021, at 8:35 PM, Chris Coursey <Chris.Coursey@sonoma-county.org> wrote:

EXTERNAL EMAIL
Nicely done. And it keeps me inside the line by about 30 feet!

Chris Coursey
Sonoma County
Board of Supervisors
3rd District
707-565-2241

On Oct 31, 2021, at 8:32 PM, Jenkins, Darrin <dajenkins@rpcity.org> wrote:

EXTERNAL
Here you go. Still population balanced. Pulls the north line down to Pacific.

https://districtr.org/plan/73407

Makes a very strong Hispanic district.
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From: Chris Coursey [mailto:Chris.Coursey@sonoma-county.org]
Sent: Sunday, October 31, 2021 6:30 PM

To: Jenkins, Darrin <dajenkins@rpcity.org>
Subject: Re: map?

EXTERNAL EMAIL
Thanks.

Right now, SR city district boundaries combine Roseland with South Park. Can you keep all of RP while pulling in
the area west of Brookwood and north of Aston southeast of the fairgrounds? What has to go in that scenario?

Sent from my iPad

On Oct 31, 2021, at 5:59 PM, Jenkins, Darrin <dajenkins@rpcity.org<mailto:dajenkins@rpcity.org>> wrote:

EXTERNAL
Here is one such map<https://districtr.org/plan/73358>.

Population balanced.
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Follows major roads:

o Santa Rosa Avenue, Pet Hill Road, 4th Street, Brush Creek, Calistoga Rd., St. Helena Road, Stony Point,
Occidental Rd., S. Wright, Ludwig, etc.

Shows Coffey Park remaining in District 4 but could be in District 5 and still work.

There is still a little population than can be moved from one district to another if anyone feels this splits an
important area.

If you see any edits that would be helpful, I’d be happy to make them.

This is not an official “City of Rohnert Park” map, merely the musings of one resident.

From: Chris Coursey [mailto:Chris.Coursey@sonoma-county.org]
Sent: Friday, October 29, 2021 5:54 PM

To: Jenkins, Darrin <dajenkins@rpcity.org<mailto:dajenkins@rpcity.org>>
Subject: map?

EXTERNAL EMAIL

There’s a rumor you have a map that has Roseland and Moorland in D3, along with all of RP. Does it have me in
it???

Please share if you can.
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Chris Coursey

Third District Supervisor

Sonoma County Board of Supervisors
575 Administration Dr., Room 100A
Santa Rosa CA, 95403

Phone: (707) 565-2241

Email: Chris.Coursey@sonoma-county.org<mailto:chris.coursey(@sonoma-county.org>
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